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Campbell House Farm School,
Meningie

1959 — 1963

Detalls

Campbell House Farm School was established in 1959 at Meningie by the Aborigines Protection Board. It was
run as a residential home and school for Aboriginal boys to be trained in farm work. It initially accommodated 14
boys. Boys attended schools in Meningie. Campbell House closed in 1963 and the boys were placed in foster
care.

In 1954 the South Australian Government purchased Campbell House homestead and 2517 acres (1019
hectares) of surrounding land from the Commonwealth Government. The land had been acquired by the
Commonwealth to be used as part of its War Service Land Settlement scheme.

The State Government immediately made the land available to the Aborigines Protection Board so that it could be
developed into a residential home and school for Aboriginal boys to be trained in agricultural work. The existing
homestead was renovated and additions made. Land was cleared and fenced in preparation for crops, and small
herds of sheep and cattle acquired for the farm. The new school was named Campbell House Farm School in
order to maintain the original name of the station which had first been established in 1840.

The initial group of 14 boys moved into the premises in January 1959. They were supervised by three staff — a
Superintendent, Matron and Farm Overseer. General cleaning, cooking and other home maintenance was
handled by three domestic servants, all of whom were Aboriginal. After completing primary education at the
Meningie Primary School the boys were trained in agriculture, grazing, pastoral work and basic farm mechanics.
Some boys went on to study at the Meningie Higher Primary School. Captain R Titheradge, resident Salvation
Army missionary at Point McLeay, made fortnightly visits to the school to provide religious education and a
regular Sunday service for boys and staff. Some of the older boys became playing members of the Meningie
Football Club. Most of the boys became members of the Meningie Scout and Cub groups.

The aim of the home was to provide Aboriginal youths with a practical background in farming and grazing so that
they could obtain work in the industry on discharge from the School. As noted in the 1955 Report of the
Aborigines Protection Board, this was considered to be the kind of occupation ‘to which they appear to be best
suited’. Employed in the farming industry, they would ‘become absorbed to some extent in the general
community’.

In February 1963 the Aborigines Protection Board ceased to exist and was replaced by the new Aboriginal Affairs
Board. In its first Annual Report, the Board expressed concern about the high cost of maintaining the school and
its lack of success in achieving its training objectives. Early in the following financial year the Board ordered the
closure of the school. The resident boys were transferred into foster care and the property was sold. The
homestead later became part of a privately owned dairy farm.

The Children in State Care Commission of Inquiry heard allegations of sexual abuse against children in Campbell
House Farm School, Meningie.
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For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

Records of the Social Welfare Department and predecessors (1849 - ¢. 1987)

Records of the Aborigines' Office and Successor Agencies (18667 - 19717?)

Letter from Professor JB Cleland on the history of Campbell House (1959 - 1959)

Correspondence files, single number series with '‘B' [Child Endowment] prefix (1904 - 1974)

Annual Reports of the State Children's Council and the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Department (1887
- 1960)

Minutes - Aborigines' Protection Board (1940 - 1963)

e Annual Reports - Protector of Aborigines and successors (1878 - 1971)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/campbell-house-farm-school-
meningie/



https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/aborigines-protection-board-2/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/children-in-state-care-commission-of-inquiry/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/stolen-generations/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/records-of-the-social-welfare-department-and-predecessors/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/records-of-the-aborigines-office-and-successor-agencies/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/letter-from-professor-jb-cleland-on-the-history-of-campbell-house/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/correspondence-files-single-number-series-with-b-child-endowment-prefix/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/annual-reports-of-the-state-childrens-council-and-the-childrens-welfare-and-public-relief-department/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/annual-reports-of-the-state-childrens-council-and-the-childrens-welfare-and-public-relief-department/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/minutes-aborigines-protection-board/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/annual-reports-protector-of-aborigines-and-successors/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/campbell-house-farm-school-meningie/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/campbell-house-farm-school-meningie/

